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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two-story chruch is a simple but delightful example of Greek Revival
architecture. The building consists of a rectangle with pedimented gables on both front
and rear. The brick work (common bond) extends up into the tympanum on both ends.

The entrance, located on the north, consists of double doors with a pilaster on
each side and an entablature over the opening. There are no windows on the front
elevation of the first floor level, but there are three bays of windows on the second
floor that extends up through the balcony.

On the east and west sides there are five bays of windows. The lower sash are
eight over eight and almost square as required by the low ceiling of the first floor.
The upper sash are nine over nine and extremely long for their width. All the sash
are shuttered. The lintels are limestone and the sills are wood.

An entrance door leads to a vestibule containing a circular stair on each side.
Behind the vestibule is a meeting room, followed by three small rooms at the rear of
the building. The meeting room has a brick floor, plaster ceiling and plaster walls
down to a wood wainscot of plain boards run vertically. Two tast iron columns with
integral cast iron capitols and bases carry the second floor. :

The circular stairs that lead to the second floor are extremely interesting as
-they radiate from a semi-circular hollow core constructed of wood. This construction
-has not been seen in other parts of the state. One stair terminates at the second floor
vestibule while the second stair continues to the balcony.

Two doors lead from the vestibule into the nave, a lofty room whose height is
accented by the tall windows and the long glass lites. The window and door trim is
shouldered. The doors contain four flush panels surrounded with molded stops. The room
is wainscotted with vertical boards and a molded‘’cap. The south wall is accentuated
by two pilasters with a linking entablature. The original plaster ceiling has now been
replaced and the original balcony is now sealed off. Wooden pews are original.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Valley Creek Presbyterian Church is unequalled in Dallas County as a simple
and elegant example of Greek Revival architecture, and is noted for its unusual set
of curving staircases. While the structure dates from the late 1850's, the congregation
is one of the oldest Presbyterian Churches in the State.

The congregation was organized by eight Scotch-Irish families who moved to the
area around 1816 from Meckelenberg County, North Carolina. One of the first acts of
the new congregation was the erection of a log church and the observation of a day
of fasting and prayer. By 1822 the congregation numbered 57 members and in 1836 was
selected as the location of the second annual meeting of the Synod of Alabama.

The present structure was built during the years 1857 and 1858 at a cost of §15,000.
The architect and builder of the structure are not known as the manse and the church
records were burned during the Civil War by Wilson's Raiders.

The Valley Creek Church is the mother church of Presbyterianism in North Dallas
County and has helped to found four churches in the Selma vicinity: The First
Presbyterian Church, Pisgah Presbyterian Church, Mt. Pleasant Presbyterian Church and
the Alabama Avenue Presbyterian Church. During the late 19th century the basement
of the structure was used for monthly meetings of the Grange.

At present the church has a sizable congregation, which along with the descendants
of the original founders hosts an annual homecoming on the third Sunday in May.
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